
 

 

 

06/04/19 

ADDENDUM ONE (1) 

 

RE:   RFP 735-19-4314 IDIQ Asbestos Abatement Oversight & Consulting Service  

 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN, 

The following questions had been received prior to the last day for questions deadline and received the 

following responses. 

• In section 6.2 of RFP 735-19-4314, page 14 of 18, Item #1. Project Investigation for Design & 

Estimates:, can we list this as an hourly rate instead of a per project rate?  Yes. 

 

• how frequently do you have a need for our services?  It varies, but 3-5 times per year.   

 

• How many abatement projects do you typically have in one year?  3-5. 

 

• Do you have an expectation on response times?  Most of the time we can review the issue as 

part of a scheduled meeting.  However, there are occasions when ACM is observed during a 

renovation project and immediate testing is needed.  The expectation would be for testing to 

be conducted the next business if at all possible.  

 

• Will there be only one award or multiple?  Most likely one, but there could be more than one.  

 

• I see on your website that the campus has 70 buildings, do they all already have asbestos/lead 

surveys?  The vast majority were surveyed in 2000 or were built after 2000. 

 

• Regarding RFP Page 7 and 8, paragraph 4.11, ICT products and services and VPAT: 

We anticipate delivering reports and documents from our services in PDF-format.  Conversely, 

we are not anticipating providing software, etc.  Does the requirement for Voluntary Product 

Accessibility Template apply to our proposed services? 

 

• This requirement applies to equipment and software submitted as part of a proposal.  Since 

no equipment or software is part of the bid submission, this does not apply. 

 

• Page 12 of 18, Number 6, Oversight of asbestos abatement contractors including submission of 

all state and required permits and documents. 



 

 

 Does the consultant complete and submit NESHAP notifications on behalf of the University and 

 Asbestos Abatement Contractor or does this statement mean the consultant review such 

 documents before the University and Asbestos Abatement Contractor submit them?  The 

 abatement contractor will submit all paperwork for the university. 

 

The deadline for questions has now passed.  No additional questions will be accepted at this time. 

 

 Please be sure to acknowledge this addenda on Appendix D (Addenda Checklist). 

Regards, 

Joseph J. Mrugalski Jr.  

Purchasing/Contract Management 

 


